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MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 11, 2017 N\
TO; Kari Burrell, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Servic ; }
FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor )

SUBJECT: Real Property Delegation of Authority

Pursuant to Board of Regents’ Policy 05.11 concerning university real property, | delegate
authority to you to negotiate, approve, and execute all documents necessary to complete
third party facility/space use agreements for educational purposes on University of Alaska
Fairbanks campuses.

This authorization replaces any previous delegation that may have been granted with regard
to third/party facility/space use agreements for educational purposes on University of Alaska
Fairbanks campuses and may be re-delegated by you with written notification to my office.

ce: Myron Dosch, Controller, University of Alaska
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UAF is an AA/EO employer and educational institution.





